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Phone: 8275 1392

GOVERNMENT EnVironme nt Email: melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Brendan Blakeley

Level 6, 332-342 Oxford Street
BONDI JUNCTION NSW 2022
Email: Brendan@elton.com.au

18/06/2020

Dear Mr Blakeley

Appointment as Independent Chairperson to the
Dubbo Quarry Continuation Project (SSD-10417)
Community Consultative Committee

| am pleased to notify you that the Planning Secretary has endorsed your appointment as
an Independent Chairperson of the Dubbo Quarry Continuation Project Community
Consultative Committee (CCC).

As Independent Chairperson for the CCC, you will be expected to act in accordance with the
responsibilities set out in the Department’s Community Consultative Committee Guideline for State
Significant Projects January 2019.

If you wish to accept this appointment, please respond to this letter with a signed Code of Conduct
Agreement and a Declaration of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests form (attached).

Following acceptance, you will be provided with a toolkit of information and materials and be
contacted by the Department to discuss this appointment.

As Independent Chairperson you will be required to oversee the selection process for community
and stakeholder representatives to the CCC and provide your recommendations to the Department.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Melissa Anderson on the details
above.

Yours sincerely,

Matthew Sprott

Director

Resource Assessments

as nominee of the Planning Secretary

Enclosed:

Code of Conduct Agreement

Declaration of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests form

Community Consultative Committee Guidelines for State Significant Projects January 2019

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, PARRAMATTA NSW 2150 | dpie.nsw.gov.au | 1


http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:Brendan@elton.com.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:melissa.anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au

